THE UNIVERSITY of
NEW ORLEANS

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

August 1, 2017

Dr. Jim Henderson

President

The University of Louisiana System
1201 North Third Street

Baton Rouge, LA 70802

Dear Dr. Henderson,

On behalf of the University of New Orleans, [ would like to request that the following items
be placed on the agenda for the August 24, 2017 University of Louisiana System Board
Meeting:

Request for approval of MOU between UNO and Loyola University New Orleans for
Dual Degree Programs in Physics (Loyola) and Civil, Electrical, or Mechanical
Engineering (UNO)

Request for approval of MOU between UNO and The Center for Higher Learning
NASA/John C. Stennis Space Center

Request for approval of MOU between UNO and Escuela Superior Politecnica Del
Litoral (ESPOL), Guayaquil, Ecuador

Request for approval of Geographic Information Systems (G.1.S.) Graduate Certificate
Program

Request for approval of Geographic Information Systems (G.1.S.) Post-Baccalaureate
Certificate Program

Request for approval to repurpose the Olga Braunstein Endowed Professorship in
Petroleum Geology

Request for approval of Cooperative Endeavor Agreement By and Among City of
Slidell, UNO and Louisiana State University and A&M College

2000 Administration Annex | 2000 Lakeshore Drive | New Orleans, Louisiana 70148
phone 504.280.6201 | fax 504.280.6872



THE UNIVERSITY of
NEW ORLEANS

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Request for approval of letter of Financial and Compliance and Federal Award
Letters of Representation for the Louisiana Legislative Auditor

Request for approval of Promotions in faculty rank
Request for approval of Personnel Action Requests:
Retirements/Resignations/Terminations

o Non-Classified Leave of Absence

e Non-Classified New Positions

e Non-Classified Promotions/Changes

¢ Non-Classified Replacements
e Additional Compensation

Thank you for your consideration of these items.

Sincerely,

John W. Nicklow
President
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